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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 4:21 PM

To: 'Lizbsth Perez’

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject; RE: Corraction EIN # Andalucia Holdings, LLC LOBODD065638

Attachments: image00t.png

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for updata.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quallty of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's
Secretary of State, i$ committed to continvausly assessing and Improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simpty click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satlsfaction Survey.” Thank yau
in advance for your participation. DOS Customer_Satisfaction Survey 3

From: Lizbeth Perez [mailto:lizbeth.perez@nationalgroupfl.com)
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 4:15 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: maria.cruz@nationalgrouppr.com

Subject: FW: Correction EIN # Andatucia Holdings, LLC

To Whom it May Concem:

Although the EIN # for Andalucia Holdings, LLC has been changed as requasted below it is still Incorrect. It s missing the sacond #6 as it has been substituted by an 8. The
correct number is 26-3898612. Pleass refer to the attached document.

E Taxt Box:

Lizbeth Perez

101 Almeria Ave,

Coral Gables, Fi, 33134

T: (305) 446-0668, ext. 2622

F: (305) 446-5499
|parez@nationalgroupil.com
hitp/Awew nationalgreupfl.com

From: corphelp [mailto: corphelp@dos. state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 3:24 PM

To: Lizbeth Perez

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Correction EIN # Andalucia Holdings, LLC

The email has been forwardad 1o the proper saction for update.

Rob
Intemet Access

From: Lizbeth Perez
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 12:48 PM
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